Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Muhammad Syabil MOHD ISMAIL (SCDF)
<Muhammad_Syabil_MOHD_ISMAIL@scdf.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 3:57 PM

To: mttan; Rajes (LKK Auto)

Cc: boo@kanfs.net; admin-d; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: Re :Accident involved vehicle SKC2018R and QX2198Y accident on 10/11/2024

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Without Prejudice

Dear Mr Tan,

Noted our typo.

To recap, LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd will be the mutual surveyor for SCDF and your client (owner of
SKC2018R).

Dear @Rajes (LKK Auto),
Please liaise with the workshop below to conduct survey, thank you.

Contact person: Mr Tan

Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop
Blk 8 JTC Defu Industrial City
#04-29 Defu South Street 1,
Singapore 533758

Tel: 6747 9560

Thank you.
Regards,
D Y
A ‘ : :
7 ‘-;'5 ! Syabil Ismail
‘\% “: } Fleet Management Officer
A0 4 i Logistics Department
|

DID: (65) 6848 1807 | HP: (65) 9630 4209
Singapore Civil Defence Force  Visit us at scdf.gov.sg | Followuson @ X @@ Jd M @
- OUR NEXT BOUND
HOME TEAM((/ OF TRANSFORMATION

TRANSFORMATION "2030

A FUTURE ORIENTED, TRUSTED HOME TEAM

Strengthen Heartware, Upgrade Software. Advance Hardware,

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person is an
offence under Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”

Go green. Think before you print.



From: mttan <mttan@kanfs.net>

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 3:35 PM

To: Muhammad Syabil MOHD ISMAIL (SCDF) <Muhammad_Syabil MOHD_ISMAIL@scdf.gov.sg>
Cc: boo@kanfs.net

Subject: RE: Re :Accident involved vehicle SKC2018R and QX2198Y accident on 10/11/2024

Dear Sir
Kindly arrange LKK to survey our client vehicle SKC2018R and not GBF7358S

Thankyou

Mr Tan
KFS
67479560

On Wed, 13 Nov 2024 07:31:14 +0000, Muhammad Syabil MOHD ISMAIL (SCDF) wrote
> Without Prejudice
>

> Dear Mr Tan,
>

> May | get your confirmation that LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd will be the mutual surveyor for SCDF and your
client (owner of GBF7358S)?
>

>
> Regards,

> Syabil Ismail

> Fleet Management Officer

|
i
e } > Logistics Department
| >DID: (65) 6848 1807 | HP: (65) 9630 4209

> Singapore Civil Defence Force > Visit us at scdf.gov.sg | Follow us on > @ X odJdMe



HOME TEAM (# R TRARSF ORMATION
TRANSFORMATION 2030

A FUTURE QRIENTEDR, TRUSTED HOME TEAM

Strengthen Heartware. Upgrade Software. Advance Hardware.

>

> WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under Official
Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."

>

> Go green. Think before you print.

>

>

> From: mttan <mttan@kanfs.net>

> Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 3:20 PM

> To: Muhammad Syabil MOHD ISMAIL (SCDF) <Muhammad Syabil MOHD ISMAIL@scdf.gov.sg>
> Cc: boo@kanfs.net

> Subject: RE: Re :Accident involved vehicle SKC2018R and QX2198Y accident on 10/11/2024
>

> Dear Sir

>

> Kindly assign to LKK

>

>Thank you

>

> Mr Tan

> KFS

> 67479560

>

>0n Wed, 13 Nov 2024 06:57:31 +0000, Muhammad Syabil MOHD ISMAIL (SCDF) wrote
> > Without Prejudice

> >

> > Dear Mr Tan,

> >

> > We refer to your email below of even date addressed to Singapore Police Force.
> >

> > We would like to inform that the vehicle bearing the plate no. QX2198Y belongs to SCDF.

> >

> > We will conduct a Pre-repair Inspection and will be appointing LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the
survey, please advise whether your client (owner of SKC2018R) is agreeable to it.

> >

>>Thank you.

> >

> >

> > Regards,

> >

>

> > > Syabil Ismail
> > Fleet Management Officer



>> > > Logistics Department
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4 OUR NEXT BOUND
HOME TEAM( OF TRANSFORMATION
TRANSFORMATION 2030 Strengthen Heartware. Upgrade Software. Advance Hardware.
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

> > Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 12:54 PM

> > To: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Frankie Thay (SPF) <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>; Hafizul
Farhan Rahmat (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; Swee Kok KANG (SPF) <KANG Swee Kok@spf.gov.sg>
> > Cc: Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg>; Yen (KFS) <boo @kanfs.net>

> > Subject: Fw: Re :Accident involved vehicle SKC2018R and QX2198Y accident on 10/11/2024

>>

> > Dear Sir/Mdm

>>
> > Kindly assist to arrange a 3rd party survey for vehicle SKC2018R
>>

>> Documents attached

>>

> > Detail as follow

>>

>>Qurclient :SKC2018R

>>

>>Yourinsured : QX2198Y

>>

> > Date/time loss :10/11/24@1300hrs

>>

>>Thank you

>>

>>MrTan

>>KFS



>> 67479560

> >

> - Forwarded Message -----------

>>From:"boo" <boo@kanfs.net>

>>To:"Hafizul Farhan Rahmat (SPF)" <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
>> Cc:"Patricia (KFS)" <patricia@kanfs.net>, "MT Tan (KFS)" <mttan@kanfs.net>
> > Sent:Wed, 13 Nov 2024 11:28:15 +0800

> > Subject:Re :Accident involved vehicle SKC2018R and QX2198Y accident on 10/11/2024
> >

>> Dear Sir / Madam,

> >

> > Please find attached vehicle SKC2018R accident report and repair estimate.
> >

>>We would appreciate you could assist us to register vehicle SKC2018R under Third party claim
and assign vehicle survey (car notin).

> >

>>Thanks.

> >

> > Regards,

>>Boo (Ms.)

> > Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop

> > Blk 8 JTC Defu Industrial City

> > #04-29 Defu South Street 1,

> > Singapore 533758

>>Tel: 6747 9560

> > Fax: 6748 1006

> >

> >
> > Regards,

>>Mr. Tan

> > Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop
>>Tel: 67479560

>

> Regards,

> Mr. Tan

> Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop
>Tel: 67479560

Regards,

Mr. Tan

Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop
Tel: 67479560



